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James, Christa

Subject: FW: SACRS Fall Conference - Business Meeting Packet, Conference Agenda, What's New
and Proxy Information

From: Sulema Peterson <sulema@sacrs.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:46 AM

To:

Subject: RE: SACRS Fall Conference - Business Meeting Packet, Conference Agenda, What's New and Proxy Information

All,
Its come to our attention that the Legislative items in the packet did not include text or instructions that a favorable
“Recommendation” from the Legislative committee was included.

Both the SACRS Board of Directors and the SACRS Legislative committee voted to “Recommend/Support” both items up
for a vote - the SACRS bill and the LACERA bill.

Hope that clears up any confusion.

Thanks,
Sulema

Sulema H. Peterson
SACRS Executive Director
1225 8! St., Suite 550
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 701-5158 O

(916) 316-7632 M
sulema@sacrs.org

From: Sulema Peterson

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 4:42 PM

To:

Subject: SACRS Fall Conference - Business Meeting Packet, Conference Agenda, What's New and Proxy Information
Importance: High

Good afternoon SACRS,

Hope you are all having a wonderful day, attached is the SACRS Annual Business Meeting Packet Fall 2019 for the
upcoming business meeting being held on Friday, November 15, 2019 being held at the Hyatt Regency Monterey,
Monterey, CA.

Please provide the attached packet to your Board of Trustees no later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting. (per
the SACRS Bylaws Article V - Member Meetings)

Also attached is the agenda for the Fall Conference, please feel free to share with Trustees and Staff attending the
conference.
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If you have not already provided our office with your Systems “What’s New” and Voting Proxy, please do so asap. As a
reminder, “What’s New” and Voting Proxies were due October 1.

SACRS Hotel wait list is long, if you have any EXTRA rooms being held that wont be used, please let us know asap.
Contact our office to transfer to another System — do not cancel with the hotel. Call us first to release hotel rooms at

the host hotel.

If you have any questions, or would like additional information, please feel free to contact our office.

Have a great week and see you all in November!
~Sulema

Sulema H. Peterson
SACRS Executive Director
1225 8t St., Suite 550
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 701-5158 O

(916) 316-7632 M
sulema@sacrs.org






